

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]
Sent: 2017-03-21 11:46:01 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

Ahh –now I am going to have to figure out where I am going on my own ☹

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: March 21, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Jeannette,

I actually can't make this meeting today. I have to be part of another meeting on our annual report, and I can't miss that. I'll loop back with you after.

-Jordan

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Lita.delaRea@ontario.ca [mailto:Lita.delaRea@ontario.ca] **On Behalf Of** Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: March 21, 2017 11:42 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Jordan Penic
Cc: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)
Subject: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan
When: March 21, 2017 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Energy-R-77 Grenville-7B

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Update: Meeting venue changed to 7B - 7th Floor of 77 Grenville St.

Thanks.

Lita